

OCEANPORT RECREATION COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES  
July 12, 2017

Minutes of the regular meeting of the Oceanport Recreation Committee held on  
Wednesday evening, July 12, 2017, Blackberry Bay Park Building

In attendance:           Members:  
                                  Jay Silverman  
                                  Greg Lockwood  
                                  Therese Wollman  
                                  Paul Hester  
                                  Mike MacStudy

Absent:                    Kyle Sheridan  
                                  Mike Schneider  
                                  Beth Watkins  
                                  Sheila Harrigan  
                                  Spencer Carpenter  
                                  Joanne Hunt

**Open Meeting/Flag Salute**

Meeting called to order by Jay Silverman at 7:30pm. Motion to open the meeting was made by Paul Hester and seconded by Greg Lockwood.

**Approval of Minutes**

June 2017 minutes were reviewed. In a motion made by Paul Hester and seconded by Greg Lockwood, the minutes were approved- all were in favor.

**Correspondence:**

Paracourse: committee agreed to table this idea from the June 2017 meeting and to review after the 10 year park study is complete. Motion made by Paul Hester seconded Mike MacStudy.

**Recreation Report:** Movie 8/12 at dusk @ Blackberry Park

**Council Liaison Report:** Sonny G account has money to award to students for the next 7 years. The Committee discussed the possibility of purchasing a bench in the name of Sonny G. The other option would be to have the \$200 become a line item of the Recreation budget in the future.

**Public Comments:** Motion to open the meeting to public made by Paul Hester seconded Greg Lockwood. As there was no one from the public present, a motion was made by Greg Lockwood to close the meeting and seconded by Paul Hester.

**Subcommittee Reports:**

**Subcommittee & Officer Review Panel-** Therese Wollman- No report

**Sonny Giordano Award-** Greg Lockwood- next year account it will take 7 years to deplete

**Nominations-** Mike Schneider- No report

**Memorial Day Parade Committee-** No report

**Summer's End-** Jay Silverman- Community garden to do chili and salsa contest

**Halloween-** No report

**Tree Lighting-** No report.

**Egg Scramble-** No report

**Decorating Contest-** No report

**Grants/ Master Plan/Park Improvement** –August meeting to review PCPS questions.

**Movies-** Therese Wollman- next movie August 12<sup>th</sup> banners are in to Borough and DPW will place around town.

**Mini Golf-** No report

**Music/Bocce-** No report, Paul Hester working on it

**Finance Report/ Update – Greg Lockwood**

**Old Business:** A. Bench Program: tabled until fall

B. Paracourse: discuss after future park master plan

**New Business:** A. 2018 Open Space Grant recommendations: A discussion was held regarding the grant. Suggestions as to apply for misc. pocket park improvement (Trinity /Evergreen) for Open Space Improvements. The Committee will discuss at meeting with Ray.

**Adjourn:** Motion made by Paul Hester and seconded Greg Lockwood to close the meeting at 8:56pm.

Next meeting September 13<sup>th</sup> at 7:30 pm. Joanne Hunt refreshments.

Respectfully submitted, Therese P. Wollman